Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: DelLeon, Josepha <JDXD@chevron.com>

Sent: Friday, December 21, 2018 7:44 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Tucker, Shelly; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD

Cc: Barringer, Andrew J; Debeyssey, Svetlana; Faulkner, Rick; Barnhill, Amy D.; Macurdy, David William
Subject: [EXT] RE: C141 - Lentini 19 Flowline Leak

Attachments: Lentini 19 C-141 11232018.pdf

Importance: High

Mike, | apologize for the delay. Attached is the revised C141 to reflect calculations on this spill.

Unsie Deleon, HES (gaw/k/?&’b‘ -
Uo/rz/a/?‘a/m fzy/mﬁf - Luvivonmental

Chevron - MCBU

(Carlsbad, Hobbs, Eunice, Vacuum, Buckeye Gas Plant)
1616 W. Bender Blvd.

Hobbs, NM 88240

575-263-0424

432-425-1528 - cell

jdxd@chevron.com

The Thinking
Doer

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 4:10 PM

To: Deleon, Josepha <JDXD@chevron.com>; Tucker, Shelly <stucker@blm.gov>; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD
<Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>

Cc: Barringer, Andrew J <Andrew.Barringer@chevron.com>; Debeyssey, Svetlana <LDebeyssey@chevron.com>;
Faulkner, Rick <Rick.Faulkner@chevron.com>; Barnhill, Amy D. <ABarnhill@chevron.com>; Macurdy, David William
<david.macurdy@chevron.com>

Subject: [**EXTERNAL**] RE: C141 - Lentini 19 Flowline Leak

Josie,
Please note on page one of the Form C-141 under “Nature and Volume of Release”, the following:

Material(s) Released (Select all that apply and attach calculations or specific justification for the volumes
provided below)

Please provide the requested calculations or specific justification for the volume of this reported release.
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Thank you,

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD District 2

811 South First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext 108

From: DelLeon, Josepha <JDXD@chevron.com>

Sent: Friday, December 7, 2018 1:54 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Pruett, Maria, EMNRD <Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us>;
'stucker@blm.gov' <stucker@blm.gov>; James Amos <jamos@blm.gov>

Cc: Barringer, Andrew J <Andrew.Barringer@chevron.com>; Debeyssey, Svetlana <LDebeyssey@chevron.com>;
Faulkner, Rick <Rick.Faulkner@chevron.com>; Barnhill, Amy D. <ABarnhill@chevron.com>; Macurdy, David William
<david.macurdy@chevron.com>

Subject: [EXT] C141 - Lentini 19 Flowline Leak

Attached is the C141 for spill that occurred at Lentini 19.

osie Deleon, HES &ea/&%&’f -
Complhince Support - Exvivonmental

Chevron - MCBU

(Carlsbad, Hobbs, Eunice, Vacuum, Buckeye Gas Plant)
1616 W. Bender Blvd.

Hobbs, NM 88240

575-263-0424

432-425-1528 - cell

jdxd@chevron.com

The Thinking
Doer




